
5:30 P.M.

6:00 P.M.

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

COMMUNICATIONS

MOTIONS &
RESOLUTIONS

CIry OF LOCKPORT
COMMON COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING
February 14th,2024

6:00 P.M.

Committee of the Whole Meeting

Common Council Meeting

Fogle:
021424.1

Approve Common Council minutes of
January 24th,2024

Craig:
021424.2

Approve bills and payrolls

Approve bills - Community
Development escrow account

Congratulate employees on years of
service

Shamus - St. Patrick's Day

Juneteenth Celebration Parade

Eucharistic Procession lP arade

Grant permission to Niagara Region
Disc Golf for events on 5/15 and 8121

Grant permission to Western New York
Disc Golf event April 20th

Grant permission to Lock City Circus to
use bleachers FebruaU 24tn and 25th

Graig:
021424.3

Fogle:
021424.4

Graig:
021424.5

Fogle:
021428.6

xxxx:
021424.7

xxxx:
021424.8

xxxx:
021424.9

xxxx:
021424.10



xxxx:
021424.11

Mullane:
021424.',12

Lockport Main Street2024 events

Budget Line Change

Adjourn meeting to Marchl SrH 2024ADJOURNMENT Fogle:
021424.13



CITY OF LOCKPORT
CORPORATION PROCEEDINGS

Lockport Municipal Building

Regular Meeting
Official Record

Mayor John Lombardi lll called the meeting to order.

ROLL CALL

The following common council members answered the roil cail:

Aldermen Craig, Devine, Fogle, Kirchberger, Lupo, Mullane

INVOCATION

RECESS

February 14th,2024
6:00 P.M.

Recess for public input.

021424.1 APPROVAL OF MINUTES

On motion of Alderman Fogle, seconded by Alderman the rninutes of
the Regular Meeting of January 24th,2024 are hereby approved as printed in the .Journal of
Proceedings. Ayes Carried.

FROM THE MAYOR

Appointments:
Robert Bragg, 536 Willow Street, appointed to the Planning Board for the City of Lockport
effective January 1, 2024. said term expires on December 31 ,2026.

Terry Harmon, 57 Regent Street, appointed to the Planning Board for the City of Loi:kport to fill
the unexpired term of Donald A. Stevens. Said term expires on October 14,202$

Jennifer A. Diel, appointed to Senior Account Clerk, for the City of Lockport Building {nspeotion
Department effective January 19,2024. Said appointment is provisional and subject to theCity
of Lockport Municipal Civil Service Rules and Regulations.

Brittany A. Schuner, appointed to Senior Account Clerk for the City of Lockport Trehsurers
office effective January 17th,2024. Said appointment is provisional and subject to the Olty of
Lockport Municipal Civil Service Rules and Regulations.

FROM THE CITY CLERK

The Clerk submitted payrolls, bills for services and expenses, and reported that the
Department Heads submitted reports of labor performed in their departments.



Reviewed by the Finance Committee.

Communications (which have been referred to the appropriate City officials)

112912024 Notification from Matt Kahn, Big Ditch Brewing Company LLC,1 East Avenue,
Lockport, NY of his application to the New York State Liquor Authority for said license.

Notice of Gomplaint:
111612024 Hardy Sandstrom, 263 Pine Street - tree.
112512024 Michael Barclay, 171 lrving Street-tree.
112612024 Nelson Hughes Jr, 65 Maple Street - tree
112912024 Garth Wilson, 194 Church Street - tree

Referred to the Director of Highways, Parks and Water Distribution

Notice of Claim:
112612024 Carolyn Erick, 323 N. Adam Street.
112912024 Paul Zapp and Margaret Wysochanski, 125 lrving Street

Referred to the Corporation Counsel

MOTIONS & RESOLUTIONS

012424.2
By Alderman Craig

Resolved, that the Mayor and City Clerk be authorized to issue orders in favor of the
claimants for payrolls, bills and services to be paid on January 25th 2024.

Seconded by Alderman Kirchberger and adopted. Ayes

012424.3
By Alderman Craig

Resolved, that claims authorized for payment by the Director of Planning and
Development, and subsequently paid from the Community Development Escrow Account, be
and the same are hereby approved.

Seconded by Alderman Fogle and adopted. Ayes

021424.4
By Alderman Fogle

Resolved, that the Mayor and Common Council do hereby extend congratulations and
appreciation to the following City employees for their years of dedicated service to the City of
Lockport:



Employee

Randy S. Szymanski
Nicholas P. Kalbfliesh
Paul D. Licata
James P. Pytlik

Years Service Title

MunicipalWorker
Fire Lieutenant
Firefighter
Fire Lieutenant

20
5
5
5

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

021424.5
By Alderman_:

Resolved, that pursuant to their request, the Shamus Restaurant, is hereby granted
permission to conduct their annual St. Patrick's Day Event on Saturday, March 1d, IOZA trom
12pm until 9pm, and be it further

Resolved, that permission is hereby granted to barricade Hawley Street from Genes6e
Street to West Avenue on Saturday, March 16th for said event, and be it further

Resolved, that permission is hereby granted to allow live music, vendors, food and
alcoholic beverages during said event, and be it further

Resolved, that permission to erect tents is subject to obtaining necessary permits from
the City of Lockport Building lnspection, and be it further

Resolved, that said permission is subject to The Shamus Restaurant filing a certificate
of insurance with the City Clerk naming the City of Lockport as additional insured and be.it
further

Resolved, that the Director of Highways, Parks and Water Distribution is herreby
authorized and directed to arrange for delivery of barricades, traffic cones, and street closed
signs to the area prior to the event.

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

021424.6
By Alderman

Resolved, that pursuant to their request, the Juneteenth Celebration Csmnrittee ig
hereby granted permission to conduct a Juneteenth Parade in the City of Lockport on
Saturday, June 22nd al 12 p.m. subject to approval of the parade route by the Police Ghief and
issuance of a parade permit by the City Clerk.

Seconded by Alderman

021424.7
By Alderman_

and adopted. Ayes



Resolved, that pursuant to their request, the Central Niagara Catholic Family is hereby
granted permission to conduct a Eucharistic Procession in the City of Lockport on Sunday,
June 2,2024, starting at 12:30 p.m., subject to approval of the parade route by the Police
Chief and issuance of a parade permit by the City Clerk and be it further

Resolved, that the Director of Highways, Parks and Water Distribution be and the same
is hereby authorized and directed to arrange for the delivery of barricades to the area prior to
the event.

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

021424.8
By Alderman

Resolved, that pursuant to their request, permission is hereby granted to Niagara
Region Disc Golf to conduct a Tournament at Outwater Memorial Park on May 15,2024 and
August 21, 2024, from 4 pm until I pm, and be it further

Resolved that said permission is subject to Niagara Region Disc Golf filing a certificate
of insurance with the City Clerk naming the City of Lockport as additionally insured.

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

021424.9
By Alderman:

Resolved, that pursuant to their request, permission is hereby granted to Western New
York Disc Golf Club to conduct a Tournament at Outwater Memorial Park on April 20, 2024,
from 8 am until 5 pm, and be it further

Resolved that said permission is subject to Western New York Disc Golf Club filing a
certificate of insurance with the City Clerk naming the City of Lockport as additionally insured.

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

021424.10
By Alderman:_

Resolved, that pursuant to their request, Lock City Circus is hereby granted permission
to use city bleachers for the Lock City Circus charity performance to be held March 8 and 9,

2024, at the Kenan Center Arena. Said permission is subject to Lock City Circus filing a
certificate of insurance with the City Clerk naming the City of Lockport as additional insured,
and be it further

Resolved, that the Director of Highways Parks and Water Distribution is hereby
authorized and directed to arrange for delivery of the bleachers.

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes



021424.11 Being Prepared

021424.12 Being Prepared

021424.13 ADJOURNMENT

At 

- 

P.M. Alderman Fogle moved the Common Council be adjourned until 6:00
P.M., Wednesday February 28th, 2024.

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

SARAH K. LANZO
City Clerk



City of LockPort
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the persons named
in this payrollare employed solely in and have
actually performed the duties of positions and

Pay Day Register

Batch
in Pay

Female Employees in PaY Batch 53

Hours

2074 Disability

ALWP - Administrative Leave with

BERV - Bereavement

CMPE 1.0 - Comp Earned @ 1.0

CMPE 1.5 - Comp Earned @ 1'5

CMPL - Comp Lost

CMPU - Comp Time Used

EDAY - Extra Day

FHDB - Floating Holiday BuY Out

FHDE - Floating Holiday Earned

FHDL - Floating HolidaY Lost

FHDU - Floating Holiday Used

FLSA - FLSA

FMLS - FMLA Sick Used

HOL - Holiday

HOLIDAYPT - Holiday - Paft llme
MII.J - MilitaryTime
OOT - Out of Title
OOT OT 1.5 - Out of lltle OT at

OOT OT SHIFT 10o/o - OOT OT

OT 1.0 - Overtime at Straight 1.0

OT 1.5 - overtime @ 1.5

OT 1.5 SHIFT 1go7o - 6l @ 1.5

or 1.5 SHIFT 15% - OT @ 1.5

PRSE - Personal Earned

PRSL - Personal Lost

PRSU - Personal Used

REG - Regular

REG PT - Regular Part 1-ime

REG SHIFT 10o/o - Regular Shift

REG SHIFT 15olo - Regular Shift

RET REF1 - Ret Refund Contrib &

RETRO - Retroactive Pay

RGS-Regular-Salary
SAL - Salary

SAL trf - Salary Pad-l-ime

SCKE - Sick Earned

SCKL - Sick Lost

SCKU - Sick Used

Hours

indicated tor the
PAID on

AV

Gross Withholdings and Deductions

Gross 589,909.54

449.06 Imputed Income
Federal

RCA
Medicare

New York State
457 o/o Deduction

457 Flat Dollar Deduction

AFLAC POSTTAX

AFLAC PRETAX

ALLSTATE POSTTAX

ALLSTATE PRETAX

Child Support
Child Support - Maine

COLONIAL UFE POSTTAX

Firefighter Life Ins
FSA PRETAX

Health Ins 298 Class 2 Family

Health Ins 298 Class 2 Single

Health Ins 298 Class 3 Family

Health Ins 298 Class 3 Single

Health Ins 298 Class 4 Family

Health Ins 298 Class 4 Single

L&M UFE

NEW YORK LIFE

PRINCIPAL DENTAL

PRINCIPAL VISION

RET ERS LOANS

RET ERS POST-TAX SCP

RET PF LOANS

RET PF PRE-TM SCP

Retire ERSTier 6 <= $100,000
Retire ERS Tier 6 <=945,000

Retire ERS Tier 6 <=945.000 OT

Retire ERS Tier 6 <=955,000
Retire ERS Tier 6 <=955,000 OT

Retire ERS l-ier 6 <=$75,000
Retire pFRS a= 955,000
Retire pFRSTier 6 <= 9100,000

Pay Date Range AUASP4 - 0UIB|24
Pay Batch AU25l24

Gross BaseGross Base Benefits

20.0000
44.0000

6,552.7500
3.2s00

101.0000

364.7s00
184.0000

568.0000

8,320.0000
243.0000
372.0000

.0000
112.0000

741.0000

7.0000
16.0000

484.5000
106.5000

16.0000
42.0000

1,562.0000
38.0000
16.0000

2,808.5000
62.5000

284.5000

11,823.5000

259.0000

160.0000
208.0000

.0000

.0000
70.0000

.0000

.0000
20.0000

157.5000

547.2500

68,166.90
35,870.07
8,388.74

28,249.87
6,871.10

11,359.62
275.45
470.8O
735.28
s83.38
421.00
202.00

55.40
101.67
679.68

1,776.72
L,0L4.6t
1,994.36

653.10
720.39
201.30

24.68
309.30

I,L75.37
2t7.67

1,718.55
L9,28

60.00
23.70

354.52
1,847.94

45r.67
889.52
I27.48
603.24

L,772.72

1,143.60

550,49t.23
578,550.81
578,550.81
560,320.09
88,879.23

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

842.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

6,165.50
61,597.B2

15,055.95

25,4t4.47
3,642.27

t3,4O5.37
49,494.L9

19,88B.48

24,449.13
10,089.20

9L,422.83
8,303.46
6,483.4s
1,628.80

25,412.40
1,742.97

616.87
48,400.00

9,850.00

9,B34.52

6,054.43
22.866.98

.00

.00

10,365.52

503.67
4,637.44

18,981.48

153.59
658.10

18,3s1.17
4,473.76

564.74
1,259.28

64,466.32

1,509.82
675.21

.00

.00

9,005.06
36L,464.O7

7,336.25
4,362.99
s,831.32

57.65

69.B8

.00

3,806.51
1,865.37

.00

.00

16,667.66

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

937.85
.00

.00

.00

Health Ins 298 Class 2 Family
Health Ins 298 Class 2 Single
Health Ins 298 Class 3 Family
Health Ins 298 Class 3 Single

Health Ins 29B Class 4 FamilY

Health Ins 298 Class 4 Single

HRA 298 Class 3 Family

HRA 298 Class 4 Family

HRA 298 Class 4 Single
HRA Family Flat

HRA Single $250 Flat

Total

Taxes

Medicare
Total

Workers'

Workers Compensation -
Workers Compensation - Sewer
Workers Compensation - Water
Workers Compensation 50Yo

Total

Direct Deposits
Armed Forces Bank

Bank of Akron

Bank of America

BANK OF AMERICA (2)
BANK OF AMERICA (4)
BANK OF AMERTCA (6)
Bank on Buffalo
Chase

Chase Bank

Chime

Citizens Bank

Cornerstone Comm FCU

Discover Bank

$227,999.LL

Gross Base

8,388.74 578,550.81

$44,2s8.81

Gross Base

438,
2,420.75
2,t02.40

630.40

$28,604.43

47,27t.67
45,088.97

7,333.83

Amount
2,460.86
2,3t0.64
4,037.92
1,426.8r
I,174.66
1,180.83

2,789.05
2,244.94
1,309.09

250.00
t6,446.31

r27,983.07
400.00

Run by Jennifer Torrey on U23/2024 6:43:18 PM Page 1.lB of 149



A4*:
City of Lockport ry I HEREBY CERTIFY that the persons named

in this payrollare employed solely in and have
actually perfonred the duties of positions and

indicated for the
PAID on

Pay Day Register
Pay Date Range AU]3124 - 0210t124

Pay Batch 02108124

in Pay Batch 223
Female Employees in Pay Batch 53
Hours Description

207A Disability - 207A Disability
BERV - Bereavement
CMPE 1.0 - Comp Eamed @ 1.0
CMPU - Comp Time Used

COVID - CORONA VIRUS HOUR

EDAY - Extn Day
FHDE - Floating Holiday Earned
FHDL - Floating Holiday Lost
FHDU - Floating Holiday Used

FLSA - FLSA

FMLS - FMLA Sick Used

HOL - Holiday

LONG - Longevity Payment
MIU - MilitaryTime
OOT - Out of Title
OOT OT 1,5 - OrIt of Title OT at
OT 1.0 - Overtime at Straight 1.0
OT 1.5 - Overtime @ 1.5
OT 1.5 SHIFT 10olo - OT @ 1.5
OT 1.5 SHIFT 15olo - OT @ 1.5
PRSU - Personal Used

REG - Regular
REG PT - Regular Part Time
REG SHIFT 10olo - Regular Shift
REG SHIFT 15olo - Regular Shift
RETRO - Retroactive Pay

RGS-Regular-Salary
SAL - Salary

SAL PT - Salary Part Time
SCKE - Sick Earned
SCKU - Sick Used

STIP - Stipend
VACE - Vacation Eamed
VACU - Vacation Used

Total

Hours Gross

V/

and Deductions

Imputed Income
Federal

FICA

Medicare

New York State
457 o/o Deduction
457 Flat Dollar Deduction
AFLAC POSTTAX

AFLAC PRETAX

ALLSTATE POSTTAX

AUSTATE PRFTAX

Child Support
Child Support - Maine

COLONIAL UFE POSTTAX

FSA PRETAX

Health Ins 298 Class 2 Family
Health Ins 298 Class 2 Single
Health Ins 298 Oass 3 Family
Health Ins 298 Class 3 Single
Health Irs 298 Class 4 Family

Health Ins 298 Class 4 Single
L&M UFE
NEW YORK UFE
Pead Insurance through CSEA

PRINCIPAL DENTAL

PRINCIPAL VISION
RET ERS LOANS

RET ERS POST-TAX SCP

RET PF LOANS

RET PF PRE-TA( SCP

Retire ERS Tier 6 <= $100,000
Retire ERS'ller 6 <=$45,000
Retire ERS Tler 6 <=$45,000 OT
Retire ERS Tier 6 <=955,000
Retire ERS Tier g <=$55,000 OT
Retire ERS Tier 6 <=$75,000
Retire PFRS <= $55,000
Retire PFRS Tiep 6 q= 9100,000

Gross Base Benefits
25,525.92
9,380.85

9L,422,83
8,303.46
6,483.45
t,628,80 /

Gross Base

Gross Base

530,y+9.76
530,949.76

Gross Base

427,934.86

45,474.38

44,553.18
I,047.13

Amount

160.0000 1,790.00
.14.0000 1,010.29

281.62s0 .00
L77.7500 5,873.26
40.0000 1,063.50

160.0000 6,446.74
s36.3400 .00
(8.0000) .00
340.0000 to,674,86

.0000 319.54
.18.0000 2,275.20

.0000 4.38

.0000 3,700.00
8.0000 269.53

535.0000 21,098.95
76.0000 3,156.62
47.5000 1,489.39

748.7504 31,554.63
48.0000 1,759.83
8.0000 304.L4

315.5000 9,518.08
L2,43L.2500 378,319.85

297.5000 9,690,67
150.0000 4,4t6.33
3.14.0000 9,287.24

.0000 9.52
70.0000 .00

.0000 3,806.51

.0000 1,865.37
2,000.5000 .00
839.5000 22,873,98

.0000 192.31
142.1685 .00
404.0000 9.801.43

20,255.3835 $y2,172.L5

60i98tr,40y'
32,9L8.9f

504,056.10
530,949.76
530,949.76
5L3,262.18

84,594.27
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

842.00

6,165.50
61,050.68
10,578.00

25,ror''.23
3,067.83

t3,779,23
48,273.27
L9,794,34

Health Ins 298 qass 2 Family

Health Ins 298 Oass 2 Single

Health Ins 298 Gass 3 Family

Health Ins 298 Class 3 Single

Health Ins 298 Class 4 Family

Health Ins 298 Gass 4 Single

Total

Taxes
FICA

Medicare

Total

Workers
Workers Compensation -
Workers CompensaUon - Sewer

Workers Compensation - Water
Workers Compensation 50o/o

Total

Direct Deposits

Armed Forces Bank

Bank of Akron
Bank of America

BANK OF AMERICA (2)
BANK OF AMERICA (4)
BANK OF AMERTCA (6)
Bank on Buffalo
Chase
Chase Bank

Chime

Citizens Bank

Comerstone Comm FCU

Discover Bank

Evans Bank
Finarrcial Trust FCU

Five Star Bank

Kenmore Teadrers FCU

Key Bank

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
7,698.66

f]5,631,;2e(
5,277.96

tt,4@,62
275.45
470.80
720.74
569.98
421.00
202.00
55.40

24.68
309.30
220.14

1,153.19
21L.99

1,718.55
t9.28
60.00
23.70

354.52
1,831.50

317.35
878.5s
107.37

620.07
t,729.97
1,L38.L7

$142,7453y

2,420.75
2,207.52

630.40
!f"zt;087:79*)

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

l^
li'

1,204.26
2,332.3t
3,885.87
L,426.8t
1,t54.4I
1,075.89

2,724.4I
2,244.95
t,748.60

860.s3
LL,847.24

116,990.17
,1m.00

3,067.6r
100.00

925.01
200.00

28,153.12

Run by Ashley Bretherton on21612\24 8:59:24 AM Page 137 of 138



City of Lockport Employee Anniversary
Repoft
February

Date Years
1114 J Department
1078 Cinelli, Thomas A Fire Depaftment
1098 Keleher, James B Fire Department
1189 Browning, Shidey Waste Water Department
1107 Mapes, Travis A police Department
1037 Szymanski, Randy S lfir.r,nieip0 hbr&or puOtic Works
1043 Stadlmeir, Joshua public Works
1044 Walker, Christopher J Water Administration
1079 Devine, Matthew M Fire Department
1084 Galanis, Michael P Fire Department
1103 Loucks, Timothy M Fire Department
1225 Jones, William E police Department
1057 Andes, Wade M public Works
1086 Gowanloc( Richard T Fire Department
1105 Lundquist, Timothy C Fire Depaftment
1139 Turton, Adam M Fire Department
1147 Wolck, Joshua R Fire Department
1167 Burruano, Lisa A City Treasurer
1065 Davis, Mark P JR Fire Department
1075 Burke, Peter J Fire Department
1096 Kaszuba, Nicholas V Fire Department
1109 Messer, John W Fire Department
1144 Webster, Corey P Fire Department
1074 Burdick, Patricia A police Department
1223 Kalbfliesh, Nicholas p F,g l;qlJpaA*_Y Fire Department
t222 Licata, Paul o Sra C;-t"l4a '-- 

Fire Department
1221 Pytlik, James P trf "Z-diyc.4+at€4-Y Fire Department
1320 Weber, Eric S Fire Depaftment
1428 Higgins, John F II police Depatment
1473 Allen, Jeremy E Fire Department
L472 DiCarlo, Nicholas L Fire Depaftment
1468 Evans, Connor T Fire Department
L47L Fisher, Sean MJ Fire Department
1470 Hildebrant, Randall C JR Fire Depaftment
1474 Smith, Ian T police Department
1469 Sukdolak, Baxter C Fire Department
1513 Bair, Aaron J Fire Department
1512 Spar( Caleb M Fire Department
1575 Cacciatore, Alexis T Water Distribution
1576 Harris, Jacob D Fire Department

Total Employees 40

0211711997

021171t997

0210312003

021t012003
0210612004

0212112007

0212312007

02lLtl200B
02lLLl200B
02lrLl2008
02l2Bl20tr
0210312017

02113/2017

0211312017

021t312017

0211312017

02128/2017

0210212018

021L212018

02lLzl20LB
0211212018

02112120t8
0212312018

02lLLl20L9
02ltll20t9
02lttl20L9
0211012020

0212312021

0211412022

0211412022

0211412022

0211412022

0211412022

0211412022

0211412022

0210612023

0210612023

02/0212024
0210712024

27

27

2L

2L

20t+
t7
L7

16

16

16

13

7

7

7

7

7

7

6

6

6

6

6

6

q
5

5

4
3

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

1

I
0

0

Run by Mary Pat Holz on 0210912024 13:29:26 pM
Page 1 of 1



Affieeafthe
fo{ayar

LOCKPORT MUNICIPAL BUILDING
One Locks Plozo
Lockpori, New York 14O94
Phone (716) 439-6665
Fox (71 6) 439-6668

John Lombardi III
^IIAYOR

January 23,2024

To Common Council:

Under and by virtue of the authority conferred on me by the Charter of the City of
Lockport, New York, I, John Lombardi III, Mayor of said city, do hereby reappoint
Robert Bragg of 536 Willow Street, Lockport, New York l40g4to the Planni;g Board
effective January L't 2024.
Said term expires on December 3l ,2026.

Witness my hand and the seal of the City of Lockport, New York this 23'd day of
January 2024.

Respectfully,

John Lombardi III
Mayor

JL/pht

Cc: Robert Bragg
Jason Dool



INCORPOMlID
ils

Affieeaftlze
fo{ayar

LOCKPORT MUNICIPAL BUILDING
One Locks Plozo
Lockport, New York 14094
Phone 1715) 439-6665
Fox (Zl 6) 439-6658

John Lombardi III
MAYOR

January 23,2024

To Common Council:

Under and by virtue of the authority conferred on me by the Charter of the City of
Lockport, New York,I, John Lombardi III, Mayor of said city, do hereby uppoint
Terry Harmon of 57 Regent Street, Lockport, New York 14094 to the fknning Board
to fill the unexpired term of Donald A Stevens.
Said term expires on October 14,2025.

Witness my hand and the seal of the City of Lockport, New York this 23'd day of
January 2024.

Respectfully,

John m
Mayor

IL/pht

Cc: Terry Harmon
Jason Dool



CITY OF LOCI(PORT, NEW YORI(
Lockport Municipal Building

One Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

January 23,2024

TO: Common Council

Under and by virtue of the authority conferred on me by the charter of the City of
Lockport, New York, I, John Lombardi III, Mayor of said city, do hereby appoint
Jennifer A. Diel to Sr Account Clerk, for the City of Lockport Building Inspection
effective January 19, 2024.

Said appointment is provisional and subject to the City of Lockport Municipal Civil
Service Rules and Regulations.

Witness by hand and the Seal of the City of Lockport this 23'd day of February 2024.

J

cc J

J
Diel
Doolw



crTY oF LOCKPORT, NEW YORK
Lockport Municipal Building

One Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

January 23,2024

TO: Common Council

Under and by virtue of the authority conferred on me by the charter of the City of
Lockport, New York,I, John Lombardi III, Mayor of said City, do hereby appoint

Brittany A. Schuner to Sr Account Clerk, for the City of Lockport Treasurers office
effective January 17, 2024.

Said appointment is provisional and subject to the City of Lockport Municipal Civil
Service Rules and Regulations.

Witness by hand and the Seal of the City of Lockport this 23'd day of February 2024

cc: B. Schuner
S. Mawhiney

JW

J



..-r' irwr..* ;Statc Liquor
.1'_'' ^' i Authorily

Q originat
UFFILE U5E UNLY

Amended Date

49

Standardized NOTTCE FORM for providing 30-Day Advance
Notice to a Local Municipalitv or Communitv Board

1. Date Notice Sent: ilLL l7r la. Delivered by:

2. SelectthetypeofApplicationthatwill befiledwiththeAuthorityforanOn.premisesAlcoholicBeverageLicense:
For premises outside the Cltv of New york:

g NewApnlication g Removal @ ClassChange

For premises in the CiW of New york:

Certified Mail Return Recei pt Requested

RFCFf\/FD

JAN 2g ZBZ4

Q New Application O NewApptication and Temporary Retait permit O remporary Retait permit d{IJ"CfgnX Or:ilCEo class change o uethod of operation o corporate change oRenewar o Aheration

For New and Temporary Retail Permit applicants, answer each question below using all information known to date
For Renewal applicants, answer all questions
For Alteratlon applicants, attach a complete written descriptlon and diagrams depicting the proposed alteration(s)
For corporate change applicants, attach a list of the current and propor.d corporate principals
For Removal applicants, attach a statement of your current and proposed addiesses with the reason(s) for the relocation
For class Change applicants, attach a statement detailing your current license type and your proposed license type
For Method of operation Change applicants, although not required, if you choose to submit, attach an explanation detailing those changes
Please include all documents as noted above. Failure to do so may result in disapproval of the appllcation.
This 30-Day Advance Notice is Being Provided to the clerk of the Foltowing Local Municipality or Community Board:

3. Name of Municipality or Community Board City of Lockport

Applicant/Licensee lnformation:

4. Licensee Serial Number (if applicable): Expiration Date (if applicable)

5. Applicant or Licensee Name: Ditch Brewing Company LLG

6. Trade Name (if any):

7. Street Address of Establishment:

8. City, Town or

9. Business Telephone Number of applicant/ Licensee:

1 EastAvenue

, NY ZiP Code: 14094

6-8s4-5050

10. Business E-mail of Applicant/Licensee:

11.Type(s)ofalcohol soldortobesold: @ Beer&cider Q wine,Beer&CiiJer O Liquor,wine,Beer&cider

matt .com

12. Extent of Food Service

13. Type of Establishment:

@ rull rood menu; full kitchen run by a chef/cook O Menu meets legal minimum food requirements; food prep area reguired

Lockport

menu

14. Method of Operation:
(check all that apply)

I Seasonal Establishment flJuke ao" tr Disc Jockey f] Recorded Music E Karaoke

El Uu" Music (give details i.e., rock bands, acoustig jazz, etc.):

IPatronDancing tr Employee Dancing I Exotic Dancing fl Topless Entertainment

E video/Rrcade Games ! ftrirO Party Promoters I Security personnel

I Other (specify)

Various types of live music, outdoors only

I Fr".rt.nding Covered Structure
15'LicensedoutdoorArea:nruon" El patioorDeck n nooftop n Garden/Grounds(check all that apply) D siaewatk cafe 

- 
t] orh", frp".irrf ,'"""

Page 1 of 2



Q original Q Amended Date
vJL VttL I

17' List the room number(s) the establishment is located in within the building if appropriate:

16. List the froor(s) of the building that the estabrishment is rocated on:

49

1st and 2nd

N/A

@ves Ono

18' ls the premises located within 500 feet of three or more on-premises liquor establishments? e ves @ wo

19' will the license holder or a manager be physically present within the establishment during all hours of operation?

20. lf this is a transfer application (an existing licensed business is being purchased) provide the name and serial number of the licensee:

me

21' Does the applicant or licensee own the building in which the establishment is located? @yes (if yEg sKlp 23-26) @No

owner of the Building in which the Licensed Establishment is Located

22. Building Owner's Full Name:

23. Building Owner's Street Address:

24. City, Town or Village: Williamsvitte NYStatei Zip Code: 't4221

25. Business Telephone Number of Building Owner:

26. Representative/Attorney's Full Name:

27. Representative/Attorney's Street Address:

31. Printed Principal Name:

opor*iPJ""i3l$"::"",!tr?;:ff.Hfl,::",:Tlf;li#3lf3fflT":?1ffi$:!ifl,ll,lli",""

28. City, Town or Village:

29. Business Telephone Number of Representative/Attorney.

30. Business E-mail Address of Representative/Attorney:

State: NY Zip Code: 12211

518-533-3218

Albany

Matthew Kahn President

I am the applicant or licensee holder or a principal of the legal entity that holds or is applying for the license.Representations in this form are in conformity with representitionr .rJ" in submitted documints relied upon bythe Authority when granting the license. I understand that representations made in this form will also be reliedupon' and that false representations may result in disapproval of the application or revocation of the license.

By my signature, I affirm - under Penalty of Periury - that the representations made in this form are true.

Title:

lskalo 1 East Avenue LLC

5166 Main Street

716-633-2096

c/o Bond, Schoeneck &Jennifer King

22Corporate Woods

Principal Signature: fitmr ---a

Page2 of 2



Comp lo I nt
MichaelBarclay

171 lrving Street
Lockport, New York 74094
M ichael,ba rclay171 @gmail.com
(7t6'1572-40L8

lanuary 24,2424

Lockport City Clerk

One Locks Plaza

Lockport, New York 74A94

Subject: Urgent Request for Tree Removal - 171 lrving St, 14094

RECEIVED

JAN 2 52523

c;t.Y Ci_Eiit( ci:FtcE

Dear City Clerk,

I trust this letter finds you well. My name is Michael Barclay, residing at 17i" lrving St, with Zlp code
14Q94.1 am writing to bring to your immediate attention a matter concerning a tree located between my
property and that of my neighbor at 165 lrving 5t, 14094.

The tree has become a significant source of concern due to multiple issues:

1. Sidewalk and Driveway Damage: The tree's roots are causing severe damage to the sidewalk and
driveways of both 171 lrving St and 165 lrving 5t, presenting a tripping hazard and impacting the
usability of the driveways.

2. Safety Concerns: The tree has numerous old and dead branches, posing a safety risk to residents and
passersby. ln the past, limbs have fallen and damaged power lines, resulting in structural damage to my
property.

Considering the potential risks associated with the tree, I am requesting its removal to prevent any
future accidents or property damage. I am putting the city on notice regarding these issues to ensure
that appropriate action is taken promptly.

I understand the importance of maintaining a healthy urban canopy, but the current condition of this
tree necessitates its removal to safeguard public safety and prevent further property damage.

I am prepared to cooperate fully with any necessary procedures, inspections, or assessments required
for the tree removal process. Please advise on the appropriate steps to initiate this request and provide a

timeline for the resolution of this matter,

Thank you for your prompt attention to this urgent matter. I appreciate your commitment to the safety
and well-being of our community.

Sincerely,

ichael Barclay



Zimbra

Compl0lnt
jwoch na @lockportny.gov

FW: [EXTERNALI City tree in front if my house..

From I Info@lockpoftny.gov

Subject : FW: [EXTERNAL] City tree in front if my house..

To I lennifer Wochna' <jwochna@lockpoftny.gov>

Jenn,

Please make sure that this rs on the list.
Thank yorr,
Sarah

Tue, Jan L6,202410:36 AM

, a7 ?tne e+
From: handlsandstrom <handlsandstrom@gmail.com>

Sentl Saturday, January 13,20241:00 pM

TO: info@lockportny.gov

Subjectl [EXTERNAI] City tree in front if my house..

Hello..this is the 3rd time I've sent you a email regarding the city own tree in front of my
house....I had a tree surgeon come out to see what it would cost to remove it and he said he
couldn't touch it because it's city owned.I asked him to inspect it and he totd me it's in bad
shape and it should be removed it's gotta be 50 to 60 ft high..I'm VeryVERy concerned about
it hitting my house..That said I contacted a attorney and he said if I hive repofted it to the
City and damages happen to my house the City is responsible..the house is at 263 pine st
Lockport ny..I need it taken care of asap..I contacted the City 2 times and Highways & parks
2 times..please let me know what you plan on doing before this tree falls on my
house... Hardy Sandstrom

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy A32 5G, an AT&T 5G smaftphone

RECEIVED

JN 1620ts

CITY CLERK OFFICE



Comploint

Untltled
To The City Of Lockport,Ny (Notice Of Defect) 9/26/2@IS

I am requesting that the large tnee in the fnont of my Home at L94 Church
St be taken down. It ls on the
books for being tnirnmed. There are a lot of dead limbs on thls tnee & it

Must be taken Dowm. hle have had
sections bneak off hit my powerline to my house and rip the line off myt:li':ili15_Srltilt:'i::; 

ilTr:lfro,"ins my noor, tunning it black.rno,gnis Enough. I want lt down, not
trimmed.
A1so, the othen tnee next to my driveway and fence needs to be tnimmed from

limbs underneath. These
limbs ane too Low over my dniveway, therefore, r can not back my Motorhome

into my driveway.If I did,
the roof ,A./C units, vents etc, would be damaged on torn off the motorhomes

roof. I need this tnimmed ASAP,
so f can get into my driveway.

Ganth Wilson
194 Chunch St
LockportrNY 14094

RECEIVED

stP ? S 2018

clTy cr.fRK oFFtcE

RECEIVED

JAN 2 s2024

CITY CLERK OFFICE

cDPY honded 1D

mOyor
Lornbo rd r

?qr .STC
{37 cq{2

tui"!)I

Page 1



corYrplornt

1126t2024TO: CIW OF LOCKPORT

FROM: NELSON J. HUGHES JR/ 65 MAPLE STREET

LOCKPORT NY

SUBJECT: FALLING BRANCH FROM TREE ON PRICE STREET

THIS TREE WHICH IS LOCATED ON PRICE STREET NE}TTTO MY
DRIVEWAY HAS IN THE PA$T HAD BRANCHES FALL OFFAND
DAMAGED TWO OF MYVEHICLES, THIS MORNING UPON
RETURNING FROM ERRORS, NOTICE THAT A BRANCH HAD FALLEN

DOWN AND BLOCKED MY DRIVEWAY I HAD TO REMOVE THE

BMNCH BEFORE ICOULD GET INTO MY DRIVEWAY.

I FEELTHATTHIS TREE NEEDS TO BE EITHER REMOVED OR THE
DEAD BRANCH TRIMMED, IF ANY OF MY VEHICLES WERE IN THE
DRIVE!^/AY THEY COULD HAVE BEEN DAMAGED, OR IF A PERSON

WAS WALKING DOWN THE SIDEWALK, WOULD HAVE BEEN

INJURED, THIS SITUATION NEEDS TO BE ADDRESS BEFORE

SOMEONE OR SOMETHING IS HARMED OR DAMAGED.

THANK YOU

NELSON J. HUGHES JR

65 MAPLE STREFT, LOCKPORT NY.

RECEIVED

JN 2 0 2024

CITY CLERK OFFICE



il clO r nn
$54-1 ,91

January 26,2024
To Whom it may concem:

The morning of January 26,2oz4l was heading to work driving up Spring street
and upon reaching the other side of the hrnnel bridge heading up the hill my passenger
side rear tire hit something in the road and blew out my tire, put a huge gash in the
sidewall, and cracked a piece offmyrim. I had to call myhusband Brian to eome and
pick me up and drive me to worlc Upon my husband returning to Spring street to assess

my car he saw the sewer/cover in the road. He attempted to replace the cover over the
hole however it blew off again. Brian called the Police so no one else would hit it as I did.
Ttre police filed a report to have it fixed. The Report number is z4lPoroeS. See attached
pictures.

Carolp Ericik

716- zg-Sor7
g2g N,Adam St
Iockport l.IY, r4o94

ba,g ec ic(s Q v€riza^'ne+

RECEIVED

JAil 2 62A24

CITY CLERK OFFJCE



clat m
$ bl 9,96

January 26,2024

TO: Mayor John Lombardi and Director of Engineering
RECEIVED

JAN 29 2024

CITY CLERK OFFICE

I am writing to inform the City of Lockport that my vehicle a 2018 Jeep Grand Cherokee was
parked in my driveway located at 125 lrving St. Lockport N.Y. and was damaged by dead tree branches

falling from the tree located in the City Right of way located in front of my residence at 125 lrvlng St.

Lockport N.Y.

On January 09,2024 at approximately 3:30pm a large tree branch broke off the tree located in the
City Right of Way in front of my residence at 125 lrving St. Lockport N.Y. and broke the passenger side

rear tail light of my vehicle a 2018 Jeep Grand Cherokee that was parked in the driveway of my
residence. I have enclosed photos of damage and a copy of the bill for a total of 5579.96 in damages to
my vehicle and would like to be reimbursed for damage to my Vehicle.

I would also llke to add, that I informed the City of Lockport in writing, the danger of these trees
back in July of 2013. I am still as of this date January 26,2A24 very concerned of the dangers of these

trees. Every year since 2013 large branches break off and land in our yard and are often impaled into the
ground. There are still many areas near the tops of the trees that have dead branches and are very
dangerous if they break and could seriously injure or kill someone if they are walking by the house. I also
observed that over the summer of 2023 that a tree cutting service came down lrving St. and were
trimming the trees on the south side of the street where the power lines run. They trimmed the south
side of the street but neglected to trim the large dead branches that overhang the power lines that cross

lrving St and connect to the houses. My powerfine and phone and cable lines have been ripped off my
house 3 times since I have lived at 125 lrving St. There are still many dead branches on these trees and

its just a matter of time before they break off and cause damage or possibly injury or death to a person.

I ask that the City of Lockport address this problem and trim the overgrown trees or cut them down.

Sincerely,

Margaret



,

City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

AgendaDescription:ShamUS - St. PatfiCkS Dav
Presented tv' JOh n Cfaig Date submitted: 0 1 I 1 81 2024

Topic Area (Select Most Applicable Option):

Community Event

Budget Amendment
Contract Approval

Donation Acceptance

Grant Application / Award
Fund Utilization Request

,/ Local Law Change

Community Development

Highways and Parks

Engineering

Code and Planning

Other

Pleose provide to Cle* at least 9 ca!en!W!!!E prtor to Counct! meeting. otheuise rcquest will go to followlng meeting.

Summary of Resolution:

Request for Shamus Restaurant, Saturday, March 16,2024 hold annual St. Patrick's Day
Event.

Explanation of Attachments:

Resolved, lhat pursuant to their request, the Shamus Restaurant, is hereby granted permission to conduct their annual St. patrick's Day Event on
Saturday, March 16, 2Q24 lrom 12pm until gpm, and be it further
Resolved, that permission is hereby granted to barricade Hawley Street from Genesee Street to West Avenue on Saturday, March 16th for said event,
and be it further
Resolved, that permission is hereby granted to allow live music, vendors, food and alcoholic beverages during said event, and be it further
Resolved, that permission to erect tents is subject to obtaining necessary permits from the City of Ldckport BJilding lnspection, and be it further
Resolved,lhat said permission is subject to The Shamus Restaurant filing a certificate of insuiance witir the City C1-erk naming the City of Lockport as
additional insured and be it further
Resolved, that the Director of Highways, Parks and Water Distribution is hereby authorized and directed to arrange for delivery of barricades, traffic
cones, and street closed signs to the area prior to the event.

Please include all backup corresponOi

be released publlcally, please denote a check ln this field:

CIe rk/ Leg o l/Fi n a n ce Ap prova I :
Notes:

waiting on Letter and COI from Shamus

Name: Date of Approval:



ciwc lerk@ lockportnv.qov

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

1 st Ward <ward 1 @lockportny.gov>
Thursday, January 18,2024 3:35 PM

cityclerk@ I ockportny. g ov
Re: Meeting Notice - Week Beginning Monday, January 22nd

Hi Sarah

Thanks for sharing the resolution details. I need to set up one for The Shamus Restaurant on Saturday, March
16,2024 to close off the side street for their annual St. Patrick's Day celebration event.

I'll assemble the paperwork and you can help me with any edits that I may need. Thank you

John Craig

Get Outlook for iOS

From : cityclerk@ lockportny.gov <cityclerk@ lockportny. gov>
Sent: Thursday, January L8, 2024L0:57 AM
To: cityclerk@ lockportny. gov <cityclerk@ lockportny.gov>
Subject: Meeting Notice - Week Beginning Monday, January 22nd

Media,

The following meetings will take place at One Locks Plaza during the week beginning
January 22'd -
Monday, January 22nd 3 PM Traffic Advisory committee

Tuesday, January 23rd 4:30 PM Zoning Board

Wednesday, January 24th Finance Meeting
COTW
Common Council

Please note, One Locks Plaza r.s c/osed.
Monday, February 19th in obseruation of Presidents Day

5PM
5:30 PM
6PM

1



Deputy City Clerk

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

cityclerk@ lockportny.gov
Tuesday, January 23,20249:27 AM
Emily Stoddard
FW: [EXTERNAL] Street closing

From: Ann M urphy <info@sha m uslockport.com>
Sent: Monday, January 22,2024 4:09 PM
To: i nfo @ lockportny.gov; cityclerk@ lockportny.gov
Subject: IEXTERNAL] Street closing

Hi Sarah,

Mayor Lombardi requested that I should speak to you this morning. I left you a few messages today in regards to
closing Hawley St. on Saturday, March 16,2024 for the Shamus St. Patrick's Day Party. The party is from 12pm-
8pm. We will have a tent in the large Shamus parking lot or small lot with beer, wine, and non-alcoholic drinks, music &
fundraisers. Shamus will provide the city with a certificate of insurance.
Please let me know what else I need to provide.

Thank you,

Ann

Ann Murphy
Owner/Manager
www. shamuslockport. com

7t6.433.98o9

ll'{ 1r-'i , ,.'.-t
\r.'..t' r'..l

It6\tltilr\!

1



CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MM/DD/YYYY}

0112312024

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLYAND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTTTUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE |SSU|NG TNSURER(S), AUTHORTZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: lf the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
lf SUBROGATION lS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

Emerling, Floss, Murphy &Associates, LLC.

9092 Main Street

Clarence NY 14031

(716) (716) 631-01s8

ktyrpak@emsinsurance.com

INSURER(SI AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

tNsuRERA: Erie lnsurance Co. 26263
INSURED

98 WestAvenue lnc.,

dba Shamus Restaurant

98 WestAvenue

Lockport NY 14094

tNsuRER B . Citizens lns Co Of America 31 534

INSURER C :

INSURER D

INSURER E

INSURER F

CERTTFTCATE NUMBER: cL2412314082 REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INOICATED. NOTWTHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WTH RESPECT TO \A/I.IICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSUMNCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHO!\N{ MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSK
LTR TYPE OF INSUMNCE INSD WVD POLICY NUMBER

tsULIUY EFF
.MM/DD/YYYYI

TULIUY UP
LIMITS

FACH OCCIIRRFNCF $ 2,000,000
UAIUAUE IUXEI\IEU
PREMISES lEa occurr€n@l $ 2,000,000

MED EXP aAnv one D€rson) $ 5,000

PERSONAL & ADV IN,ItIRY $ 2,000,000

GENERALAGGREGATE $ 4,000,000

PRODUCTS - COMP/OPAGG $ 4,000,000

A

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

cLA^rs-MADE [Xl o""r*

LIMITAPPLIES PER;
PRO.
JECr | | LOC

Liability

GEN'LAGGREGATE

POLICY

OTHER:

Q97-2428279 0'U01t2024 0110112025

$

UUMtsINEU SINULE LIMI I $ 2,000,000

BODILY INJURY (Per peFon) $

BODILY INJURY (Per a@ident) $

tsKUFEK I Y UAMASE $

A

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

ANYAUTO

OWNED
AUTOS ONLY
HIRED
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY

SCHEDULED
AUTOS
NON.OM/}{ED

Q97-2428279 01t01t2024 01101t2025

Hired Auto Liability $ 2,000,000

EACH OCCURRENCE s
UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $

DFD RETENTION $

XIEFo*r,,rr I lPJ"'
E.L. EACHACCIDENT $ 1,000,000

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $ 1,000,000
B

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory ln NH)
lfyes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

Y/N
N/A \ /BSD766585 01t01t2024 01101t2025

E.L, DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT $ 1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Addltlonal Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

St Patrick's Day Party - Saturday March 16th, 2024

The City of Lockport is additional insured as required by written contract with regard to above referenced event.

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WLL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.City of Lockport, New York

Lockport Municipal Building

One Locks Plaza

Lockport
I

NY 14094 /]"{.$atq-y-
ATJTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

@ 1988-2015 ACORD CORPOMTION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORDACORD 25 (2016/03)



lo

City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

Agenda Description: JUneteenth CelebfatiOn Pafade

Presented ev' Kathryn FOgle Date Submitted:0 1 11812024
Topic Area (Select Most Applicable Option):

Community Event

Budget Amendment
Contract Approva!

Donation Acceptance

Grant Application / Award
Fund Utilization Request

Local Law Change

Community Development

Highways and Parks

Engineering

Code and Planning

Other

{

Pleose prcvide to Clerk ot least 9_gglerylorglcyt prior to council meeting. othetwtse request wt!! go to ftollowing meettng.

Summary of Resolution

Looking to block off associated streets along the parade route -
* Washburn/Locust from Walnut to Lincoln Avenue at Lockport High School

First Annual Juneteenth Celebration - hosted by Paula Travis and the "Juneteenth
Celebration Committee"

Saturday, June 22nd - beginning at noon (12 pm)

Explanation of Attachments:

Resolved, that pursuant to their request, the Juneteenth Celebration Committee is hereby
granted permission to conduct a Juneteenth Parade in the City of Lockport on Saturday, June
22nd at 12 p.m. subject to approval of the parade route by the Police Chief and issuance of a
parade permit by the City Clerk.

Pleaseincludeallbackupcorrespondence,purchaseorder,quotes

be released publlcally, please denote a check in this field: _
Approval:

Notes:

Name: Date of Approval:



City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

Agenda Description: JUneteenth CelebfatiOn Pafade
Presented trKathryn FOgle Date Submitted: r\ \x\ e\

Topic Area (Select Most Applicable Option)

Community Event
Budget Amendment
Contract Approval

Donation Acceptance

Grant Application / Award

Fund Utilization Request

r' Local Law Change

Community Development

Highways and Parks

Engineering

Code and Planning

Other

Pleose provide to Clerk at least 9 calendor doys prior to Councll meeting. Othetwtse tequest will go to followlng meeting.

Summary of Resolution:

Looking to block of associated streets along Washburn/Locust from Walnut to Lincoln Ave to
the High School

1st Annual Juneteenth Celebration Hosted by Paula Travis and committee

tt$g 22nd l' Ja/hWO
* hvne" la - ntrn-)

Explanation of Attachments:

Please include all backup correspondence, purchase order, quotes, meetint minutes, emails, aEJf anyof this inforrnatiA is confidential and cannoi
be released publically, please denote a check in this field: _

CI e rk/ Leg a l/ F i n a n ce Ap p rova I :
Notes:

Name: Date of Approval:



PR@OsAL

For s

zuCI{ARISTIC PROCESSIONI

for l{ra

Ccntnol Niqgolu Cotlrolic Fomily

SpotsorcO

by thc

Loclsort Knbhts of Colunbus Cdmcil # 319

All Soirts Hoh hlornc tuftrfy - toclgort Nf
All Soififs Parish - Loclgort hly

5t. Brurdon's Porish - l.ferfsnc i.ll/

5t. John's Porish - Loclqorf Nlf

rnnocnlcte conccgmon Porish - Ransonville i.rf

u2aN21



Tirrrc:

Wherc:

Raticnl:

Proposcd Dote: Sundoy, June 2,2A24

Feost

of the

IiOST HOLY BODY AND BLdD OF CHR[57

(Corpus 6hristi)

12:3Qn - 3:d)pm

Storf qt Soinf John the Bopfisf Romon

Gatholic Churh doiln llioin Slrtst to Church
Straet, witlr o slop at tha Loclgorf tltmiciple
Buildirp, than b All Sairfs Ronon Caflrolic
Chunch. (see ottochcd nop)

o.) 'The prcccssion wlth thc Blessed Socromcnt
ruminds rc l{rcf u? one collcd no go out ond
bring Jcss to oflras. To go otrt rifh Gfithu-
siasm, bringrE Clrrlsf to those wc nreet in our
doily lhcs.' Pope Frcrris, Flonily on t{ra
Solcnnfi of l{rc flost Holy Body ord Blood
of Christ, June 6, 2A21.

b.) The porish fornlly thdf r*rdcrtolcs o Errhor-
lstic Pnocsssion hos rnodc thc dccision to
publicly prccloirn its belief in Jcgrs'Tnr Prc-
s€rrc? in the Erharisfic.



s North f,ranslt St . "
dto

$

g
a
g
Tt

E

$
d

r:

u
4t
tit
tt
l

wfr
fDo'
3t
3.r
tn
no
,n-
o\

3t

g

\ \ __ -tCg,.ll5
n:rc

.E

Loek

4?

E t

;TF Lock

rap)r5

%

-' :'GoodrngStr.e€t 
:

raa-qs\ruv

\ I

t

ro1 c
Eo
1t
3,r
t

pans

ItAafterS*+c

s"\ldtrs
.T

.tf

i
fi

ot
vr
lD
.DI

€o
? 8.

2

z
q

g
9.

9
ol
'.D

o
q.
q
o
9|r.

B

$q-$
!lf,-
Vr

o grlfpa

Nxt,.3



c.) As Pope, St. John Poul ll sfotes," hb beliewr
in Christ, nA institution of the Chwch con ovoid this
suprcne &ty: fo prcclqirn Ctrist to all peoples.'

d.) The parishes of the Csnfrol Niogono Co?holic
Fomily has the opportunity to irwitc thc brrooder
commtmify of l{re Lochort orca to osk $esfions
obouf the Rrchorlst ond encounter. Chrlsf os the
Blessed Socronent is to brcught to them directly
on the sfreGts of Lockport, NlY.

e.) fn todoy's anlturc, rdrerte so nany one in-
differrent or ewn lrosfile to neliglon in ganerol ond
Christionity in pontictlor, it is the wificss of our
foifh that con build trusf ord rcuse cuniosity anong
members of our Loch,or"] sofirnunrty who on their
om might not opprloch us with $resfion obout orr
Gotholic Foith. As in ls Peter 3115-16, "we shourd
ba rcody to givc cn exploncfion to onyone wlro osks
you for the reason of you hopc, hrt do if with
gentlercss and reverence.'

v2an24 - Dortpl Rorlirus, doinnon of l{rc Rrhorlsflc pnoccscion

Ph# 7f 6-433-i1450; cnoll : rowlir€sdd@roodrunner.com

Jorcilr Foth, 6o-Chalr,rnon - anail: JosephFotio63@Verizon.net

Fr.llott Nycz, C[ll6F Farnily ilodmtor

Pt{F Tt6-433-81t8 crt l0g; arnail orffbcecrcfoiry.org



7

Deputv Citv Clerk

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

cityclerk@ lockportny.gov
Friday, January 26,2024 4:00 PM

Emily Stoddard
Eucharistic procession

Agenda - Central Niagara Catholic Family - Eucharistic Procession

02'424.X
By Alderman

Resolved, that pursuant to their request, the Central Niagara Catholic Family is
hereby granted permission to conduct a Eucharistic Procession in the City of Lockport on
Sunday, June 2, 2024, starting at L2:30 p.m., subject to approval of the parade route
by the Police Chief and issuance of a parade permit by the City Clerk and be it further

Resolved, that the Director of Highways, Parks and Water Distribution be and the
same is hereby authorized and directed to arrange for the delivery of barricades to the
area prior to the event.

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes _

Sarah K. Lanzo
City Clerk
Phone: (7161 439-6674
Fax: (716) 439-6702
cityclerk@ lockportny.gov

1



I
Deputy Citv Clerk

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

cityc I erk @ I oc kpo rtny. g ov
Tuesday, January 30, 2024 1 1:1 1 AM
Emily Stoddard
RE: [EXTERNAL] NRDG League (Niagara Region Disc Golf)

Agenda: Grant permission to Niagara Region Disc Golf for event on 5/15 andSl2l

Minutes:
By Alderman

Resolved, that pursuant to their request, permission is hereby granted to Niagara Region Disc Golf to
conduct a Tournament at Outwater Memorial Park on May 15,2024 and August 21,2024, from 4 pm until 8
pm, and be it further

Resolved that said permission is subject to Niagara Region Disc Golf filing a certificate of insurance
with the City Clerk naming the City of Lockport as additionally insured.

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

From: James Carman <jamescarman 1985@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, January 29,20247:29 PM
To: cityclerk@lockportny.gov
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] NRDG League

1. Who - Niagara Region Disc Galf
2. When - 5/15/24 & 8/21/24 approximately 4-:8pm
3. What - dr'sc galf course
4. Where - Outwater Memorial
5. Why - drsc golf league
6. We have insurance. Aur renewal date is early April. Would you prefer I send
along the current Col or wait until we renew for the year?

On Fri, Jan26,2024 at 8:58 AM <cityqle{k@lockpofin wrote:

Good Morning,

Thank you for your email. To make reseruations we need to know the fottowing:

1 . Who - Name of the league

2. When - Dafes of desired use and time

3. What - Specifics *fr'rnes, needs efc



4. Where - parks

5. Why - specifics of the request

6. Submrssion of Certificate of lnsurance naming the City of Lockporf as additional
insured

From: James Carman <jamescarmanl985@ >

Sent: Thursday, January 25,2024 8:18 PM
To: citvclerk@ lockportny.gov; deputvclerk@ lockoortnv.gov
Subject: [EXTERNAL] NRDG League

Good Evening,

I'm contacting with the intentions of our league running at the park on 5/15 and&l2l. Please let me know what
will be required.

Thank you,

James Carman

3 15-380-5130

2



,.c,#
\---

CERTIFICATE HOLOER

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANGE

CERTIFICATE REVISION NUMBER:

@ 1988-2016 ACORD CORPORATTON. A[ rights reserved.
The AGORD name and logo are reglstered marks of ACORD

DATE (MMIDDIYYYY)

02t01t2024

TION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER, THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTTTUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE |SSU|NG TNSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
BEPRESENTATIVE OR PEOqUCER, AND THE CERTIFIGATE HOLDER,

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMA

IMPORTANT: lf the certiflcate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ios) must be endorsed. tf SUBROGATTON tS WA|VED, subiect
to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain pollcies may require an endoFement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights
to the ceilificate holder in lieugf such cndorsement(s),

CONTACT
NAME:

ff13.*'f".r*o, 80A7452409
E;MAIL
ADDRESSi

INSURER(S} AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

PRODUCER

FL Dean Greg Napoli
12800 UN]VERSITY DR STE 'l25
FORT MYERS, FL 33907.5335

INSURERA: Great American lnsurance Company 1669'1

INSUR€RB:

INSURERC

INSURER D :

INSURERE:

INSURED SPORTS AND RECREATION PROVIDERS ASSOCIATION (PURCHASING GROUP) AND
ITS PARTICIPATING MEMBERS:

Niagara Region Disc Golf
600 MADISON AVE STE 2OO1

NEW YORK, NY 10022.1576

INSURER F

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED, NOTWTHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WTH RESPECT TO \A/I-I[CH
THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE
TERMS, EXCLUSIONS ANP CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

.Tn TYPE OF INSUMNCE INSR lA /D POLICY NUMBER
POLICY EFF POLICY EXP

LIMIT$

EACH OCCURRENCE $1,000,000
DAM9E TO RENTED
PRFMTSS aF' dd,6dnml $300,000

MED EXP (Any ore peBon) $10.000

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $1,000,000

GENERAL AGGREGATE s2,000.000

PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG 92,000,000

A

COMMERCIAL 9ENERAL LIABILITY

HOST LIOUOR LIABILITY INCLUDED

INCLUDES ATHLETIC PARTICIPANTS

X

PRO-
POLICY LOCX

X

X

X

CLAIMS,MADE OCCUR

GENERAL LIAEILITY

X PAC4725034
45101t2023
12:00 AM

05t01t2024
12:01 AM

CPMBINEO SINGLE LIMIT
ak aeldedt)

BODILY INJURY (Per pe$on)

BODILY INJURY (Per
aeid€ntl
PROtsERTY DAMrcE
/Persd&nt)

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

ANY AUTO

HIRED AUIO

AIL OI/TII{ED
AUTOS

SCHEDULED
AUTOS

EACH OCCURRENCEUMARELLA LIAB

EXCEgS LIAB

OCCUR

CLAIII,IS.MADE AGGREGATE

DEO RETENTION $

A Professional Liahility X PAC 4725034
46n1n023
12:00 AM

Q5tA1l2A24
12:01 AM

EACH OCCURRENCE

AGGREGATE LIMII
$1,000,000

61,000,000

A Accidont/Medical Goverage BSR-E950475-00
05101t2023
12:00 AM

05t01t2024
'12;01 AM

AD&D

MAXIMUM MEDICAL

DEDUCTIBLE

$5,000

$25,000

$250

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS 1 LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Atr,ach ACORD 10t, Addttionat Remalks schadute, if more spacc te requtred)
Covered Activities: Disc Golf League Play
The Certilicate Holder is added as an additional insured but only with respect to liability arising out of the named insured during the policy period.
Schedulsd Aclivities Exclusion Applies-Please Refer to Named lnsured Member Certificate of Goverage

City of Lockport
1 Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

SHOULD ANV OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED
BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL EE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Franrw L. Dean,

ACORD 25 (2016/03)



oc#\-*"'

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

GAP1 10621

CANCELLATION

@ 1988-2016 AGORD CORPORATTON. Ail rights reserved.
The AGORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

DATE (MMIDDTYYYY}

0510212023

THlscERTlFlcATElslssUEDAsAMATTERoFlNFoRMATloNoNLYANDcoNFERsNoRIGHTsUPoNTHffi
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW THIS CERTIFIC.ATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTTTUTE A CONTMCT BETWEEN THE |SSU|NG TNSURER(S), AUTHORTZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: lf the certiflcate holder ls an ADDITIOI{AL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endoFed. tf SUBROGATTON tS WA|VED, subiect
to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statem€nt on this certificate does not confer rights
to the cerlj{qate holdor in lieu of such endoreement(s).

PRODUCER

FL D6an Gr€g Napoli
12800 UNIVERSITY DR STE {26
FORT MYERS, FL 33907.5335

CONTACT
NAME:

8A47452409

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

INSURERA: Great American lnsurance COmpany 16691
INSURED SPORTS AND RECREATION PROVIDERS ASSOCIATION (PURCHASING 6ROUP) AND

ITS PARTICIPATING MEMBERS:

Nlagara Region Disc Golf
600 MADISON AVE STE 2OO1

NEW YORK, NY {0022-,t676

INSURERB

INSURERC:

INSURER D :

INSTJRERE:

INSURERF:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN IS$UED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED, NOTWTHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WTH RESPECT TO WHICH
THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY FERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE
TERMS. EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIM$.

TP TYPE OF INSURANCE INSP POLICY NUMBER
POLICY EFF

IMHTDDTVYYYI
POLICY TIP

IMM'NNMYI LIMITg

EACH OCCURRENCE $1,000,000
DAMAGE tO RENTED
PREMISES (E. @ranc.) $300.000

MED EXP (Any one person) $10.000

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $1,000,000

GENERAL AGGREGATE $2,000,000

PRODUCTS - COi/P/OP AGG s2,000,@0

A

COMMERCIAL GENERAL L|AAILITV

INCLUDES ATHLETIC PARTICIPANTS

GEN1. AGGREGATE LIMI'APFLIES PER:

X

LOC

X

X POLICY

X

CLAIMS.MADE OC6UR

GENERAL LIABILITY

X PAC 4725034
45t01t2023
12:00 AM

05n1n024
12:01 AM

99MtsINE9 SINGLE LIMIT

BODILY INJURY (Pdr ps$n)
tsoutLY TNJURY (Per
rdidadl
IKUtsEX I I UMASE

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

HIREO AUTO

ALL OVI'{ED
AU'OS

ANY AUTO

SCHEDULED
AUTOS

EACH OCCURRENCEUMBRELLA LIAB

EXCE$$ UAB

OCCUR

CTAIMS.MADE AGGREGATE

DED RETENIION I

A Professional Liability X PAC 4725034
ailut2023
12:00 AM

05t41t2024
12:01 AM

EACH OCCURRENCE

AGGREGATE LIMIT

$1,000,000

$1,000,000

A AccidBnVMedical Coverage BSR-E950475-00
05t01t2023
12:00 AM

05t01t2024
12:01 AM

AD&D

I/IAXIMUM MEDICAL

DEDUCTIBLE

$5,000

$25,000

$250

DESCRIPTON OF OPERATIONS / L@AIIONS / VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Addigon.l Remarks Schodule, lf moro ep.co ts rcqutred)
Covered Activities: Disc Golf League Play
The Certlficate Holder [s added as an additional insured but only with respect to liability arising out of the named insured during the policy period.
SchedulEd Activitieg Exclusion Applleg-Please R6fer to Named lnsured Member Gertificale of Coverage

Outwater Memorial Park
150 Outwater Dr
Lockport, NY 14094

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIE$ BE CANCELLED
BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DAT6 THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Fr*nt-w L. Dea*w

ACORD 26 (20't6t03)



q

Deputy City Clerk

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

cityclerk@ lockportny.gov
Wednesday, January 31,20241:29 PM

Emily Stoddard
FW: [EXTERNAL] Fwd:WNYDGC Disc Golf Event
Re: [EXTERNAL] NRDG League (111 KB)

Agenda: Grant permission to Western New York Disc Golf Club for event on 4l2O

Minutes:
By Alderman

Resolved, that pursuant to their request, permission is hereby granted to Western New York
Disc Golf Club to conduct a Tournament at Outwater Memorial Park on April 20, 2024, from 8 am until
5 pm, and be it further

Resolved that said permission is subject to Niagara Region Disc Golf filing a certificate of
insurance with the City Clerk naming the City of Lockport as additionally insured.

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

From: James Carman <jamescarman1985@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 30,2024 5:46 PM

To: cityclerk@ lockportny.gov
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: WNYDGC Disc Golf Event

I think I may have sent this to the wrong email, as ['ve heard back from my other email.

1. Who - WNYDGC[Sarah K. Lanzo] - Western New Yark Dr'sc Golf Ctub

2. When - 4/20 8a-5p

3. What - drsc galf course
4. Where - aufuater Memorial

5. Why - disc golf tournament

6. We have insurance. l've requesfed a COI

Begin forwarded message:

From: James Carman
Date: January 25,2024 at7:06:01PM EST
To : deputycl erkfd.l ockportny. gov
Subject: WNYDGC Disc Golf Event

1



Good Evening,

I'm contacting with the intentions of the club running a disc golf toumament at the park on
4120124. Please let me know what will be required.

Thank you,
James Carman
315-380-s130

)



lo

Jan 31,2024

To the City of Lockport City Clerk, Sarah K. Lanzo,

We, the Lock City Circus, would like to request the use of the city of Lockport
bleachers to use in our production of the Lock City Circus at the Kenan Center
on March 8 and March 9,2024.We will name the City of Lockport as additional
insured on our insurance policy and will provide you with the proper documentation
as needed.

The use of the bleachers last year was a huge help to the success of the event.
We appreciate your time and attention to this matter.

ThankYou,
Dennis Caswell
Lock City Circus / D&T Graphics
lockcitycircus@g ma il.com
716-990-1477

5901 STransit Rd, Lockport, NY 14094 - 716-990-1477 - LockCityCircus@gnrail.com



Deputy Citv Clerk

From:
Sent:
To:
Subiect:
Attachments:

cityclerk@ lockportny.gov
Wednesday, January 31,2024 2:18 PM
Emily Stoddard
FW: [EXTERNAL] Bleachers

bleacher request letter.pdf

Flag Status: Flagged

From: D&T Graphics <info@dandtgraphics.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 3L,20241:52 PM
To: cityclerk@ lockportny.gov
Subject: IEXTERNAL] Bleachers

Hi Sarah,
Attached is my request for the use of the city bleachers again for this years Lock City Circus at the Kenan
Center. Let me know if you will need anything else. Thank you.
-Dennis

1



MoNUMENTs
CEMETERY LETTERING

MARKERs

OnIee.Ns MoNUMENT Co.
ELAINE FARGHIoNE.goBIERASKI

Jflmwtiz# o/%a*rrt;n"

I

I

Mayor Ldmbardo
1 Locks Alaza
Lockport,lNy l40g4

I

l

I

Dear Mafpr,

January 24,2024

Jan.,22,2024

I am uniting in regards to the shamus Restaurant's yearly st. pahiclcs day celebration.
lnJh pas{they have requested to close the sheet d* d.*see to wesr Ave. Thatprevents rfe from conducting my business which i, d;;;-a;;;; H 

r\YE' I

I i I respectfully request if she wants to close the sfreet, it be past my drive wayI to west Arlg allow ,'y erderly customers-*""* t" my building. Denying
- f that accessibility is a naLitity ro, tt. at y il .yiusiness.2 i Irespectfully request the shamus have r!.*ityio prevent children from

I climbing on the -onu*rotr io a. y*d. ih#;;i;;ffi;,#;:il'i:
^ i liability to the City and -y."ii.--- '--' 

"'vr 'rer
3 i The workers they havg qriop use thestair.s 

_to 
my business, c,ross my yard

I *ith their supplils and thenieaue thrt d;"k.d,rin trre yard to set up the
n ,,lr_lf,.A.gdn if they fall it becomes a liability. 

r- -

+ r Lasfly, they need to keep their customers from drinking among thejmonuments.

I

Thank you for your attention to this matter. I understand the restaurant takingadvantdge of the horiday, so with this iodification riri"Jo be ableto be herdwithouf harming another business.t-
i

Sincerely,

Farchidne
I

I
I

I

(7t
HAWLEY & GENESEE STREETS O LOCKPORT, NY I4O9'4

) 494-s7A7 ' F.Ax (zl6) 4s4_aa2l . EMATL GLA|NEIB@AoL.coM



ll
Deputy City Clerk

From:
Sent
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

cityclerk@ lockportny.gov
Wednesday, January 31,2024 12:46 PM

Emily Stoddard
FW: IEXTERNAL] [Possible SPAM] LMS 2024 Resolutions
Locktoberfest 2024 Resolution.pdf; Locktobertest 2024 (1).pdf; LKPT Food Fest Map
2024 (1).pdf; LKPT Food Fest 2024 Resolution.pdf; LCFM Resolution 2O24.pdf;
Lockotberfest Resolution Request.pdf; LKPT Food Fest Resolution Request.pdf; LCFM
Resolution Request.pdf

Flag Status: Flagged

From: Lockport M a in Street <grace@ lockportma instreet.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 23,20242:O7 PM

To: City Clerk <cityclerk@lockportny.gov>
Cc: jlom ba rdi@lockportny.gov
Subject: IEXTERNAL] [Possible SPAM] LMS 2024 Resolutions

Hellol

My name is Grace and I am the program manager at Lockport Main Street.

I have attached multiple resolutions with supporting documents to this email. Each resolution and supporting document
has the event name as the title of the attachment, however if you need me to print and organize them for you, I would
be more than happy too! Unfortunately, lwill have to send multiple emails with the resolution and supporting
documents!

This email has the following events information:
Lockport Community Farmers Market
LKPT Food Fest

Locktoberfest

I will work on getting a COI naming the City of Lockport as additionally insured for all2O24 events as soon as possible.

Please let me know if you require additional information or if you have questions!Thank you so much, and have a great
day!

Grace Platt
Lockport Main Street
Program Manager & LCFM Market Manager
7L6-434-O2t2

1



City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

Agenda Description:LOCkpOft Main Stfeet, lnC.

Presented sv' GfaCe Platt Date submittea: f | )j I 2024
Topic Area (Select Most Applicable Option):

Community Event

Budget Amendment
Contract Approval

Donation Acceptance

Grant Application / Award
Fqnd Utilization Request

Local Law Change

Community Development

Community Event

Engineering Process

Code and Planning

Other

{

Pleose provide to Cle* dt ledst 9 coo,tllerylgr prior to Council meeting. Othetwise request wilt go to following meeilng.

Summary of Resolution:

This resolution is for Locktoberfest which will take place Saturday, September 281h,2024

Explanation of Attachments:

I have included a list of needs Lockport Main Street is requesting from the City of Lockport
and a map of the event.

Please include all backup correspondence, purchase order, quotes, meeting minutes, emails, etc... lf any of this information is confidential and cannot
be released publically, please denote a check in this field: _

Cl e rk/ Leg a I / F i na n ce Ap p rova I :

Notes:

Name: Date of Approval:



LMS requests the following for Locktoberfest which will be held on Saturday, September
28th,2024 from 10am to 6pm.. We are requesting the following in order to properly deliver a
successful event:

o Canal Street, the pocket park, and the adjoining parking lot, the extent to be determined
by the city (see a provided map of the event) to host Locktoberfest on Saturday,

September 30th between 6am to 8pm.
r LMS requests street barricades for closures of Canal Street, the pocket park, and the

adjoining parking lot, the extent to be determined by the city, to prepare and set up for
Locktoberfest beginning Friday, September 27th and ending Sunday, September 29th at

9:00 am.

o LMS Permission for vendors, restaurants, and food trucks to set up on Canal Street and
parking lots and access electricity from the light post.

o LMS requisition permission to place portable sanitation units on Canal Street beginning
Friday, September 27th for this event

o LMS requests the use of the city stage on Septmeber 28th from 6am to 7pm. LMS
requests the City Stage to be placed on Friday, September 27th

o Permission to distribute promotional event yard signs on City right of ways (excluding
the center medians on Main St.) beginning September 9th and to be taken down by
Monday, September 30th.

r Promotional signage displayed on the gazebo located on Canal Street beginning Saturday,

September l4th through Monday, September 30th
e Permission to lift the open-container law for the duration of this event to conduct the sale

of alcoholic beverages from 2 enforced beer tents, which will include local breweries at

the festival as part of fundraising for LMS.

LMS will submit a certificate of insurance with the City clerk naming the City of Lockport as

additional insured.

LMS requests that the Mayor has the authority to permit the use of the same space on other days

in the event that an event is rescheduled or added to the calendar as long as LMS provides the
City with the proper insurance paperwork.

LMS requests the Director of Streets and Parks to arrange to deliver refuse containers to the area

prior to the said dates.

LMS will adhere to any and all Executive Orders by the New York State Governor, and any and

all Local Laws and Regulations, with regard to social distancing and COVID-19 regulations
during the operation of these events.



(



City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

Agenda Description: LOCkpOft Main Stfeet, lnC.

Presented ev' GfaCe Platt Date submittea:'l 12312024
Topic Area (Select Most Applicable Option):

Community Event

Budget Amendment
Contract Approval

Donation Acceptance

Grant Application / Award

Fund Utilization Request

Local Law Change

Community Development

Community Event

Engineering Process

Code and Planning

Other

{

Please provide to clerk ot least I caEn!!e!!!gt prior to council meeting. otherwise rcquest wlll go to lotlowing meeting.

Summary of Resolution:

This resolution is for LKPT Food Fest which will take place Sunday, August 1|th,2024 on
Main Street in Lockport.

Explanation of Attachments:

I have included a list of needs Lockport Main Street is requesting from the City of Lockport
and a map of the event.

Please include all backup correspondence, purchase order, quotes, meeting minutes, etc... any this information is confidential and cannol
be released publically, please denote a check in this field: _

Cl erk/ Leg a l/F i n a n ce Ap p rov a I :

Notes:

Name Date of Approval:



LMS requests permission to host Lockport Food Fest on Sunday, August llth,2024 from
llam to 4pm. We are requesting the following in order to properly deliver a successful event:

. Temporary no parking on Main St between Cottage St. and Pine St. and Pine St. and

Locust St. beginning Saturday, August 1Oth at 6:00pm, concluding at 8:00pm Sunday,
August llth.

r Closure of the the cify parking lot next to 51 Main St. for preliminary setup including
portable sanitation units and trash cans (see attached map) and remain closed until 8pm

Sunday, August 11th.

o Street closure on Main St between Cottage St. and Pine St. and Pine St. and Locust St
(keeping these parking lots open-see attached map) beginning 6am on Sunday, August
l lth through 8pm that same day.

o LMS requests to have access to the electricity available at the light posts located on Main
Street befween Cottage St. and Locust St. and in the parking lot of 51 Main Street and for
the city to install the outdoor extension cords at each junction box to use during this event

o Permission for vendors and restaurants to set up in the parking lot of Canal Street and

access electricity from the light post.

o Placement of the City Stage on Sunday, August I lth by 8am.
o 20 Street barricades for closures to be delivered on Saturday, August l0th.
o Permission for vendors, restaurants, and food trucks to set up on the above-closed streets
o 8 to 12 Garbage bamels delivered to the Main St. parking lot on Saturday for distribution

throughout the event on Sunday.
o Permission to distribute promotional event yard signs on City right of ways (excluding

the center medians on Main St.) beginning July 22nd and to be taken down by Monday,
August 12th.

o Promotional signage displayed on the gazebo located on Canal Street beginning Saturday,
July 27th through Monday, August 12th.

e Permission to lift the open-container law for the duration of this event to conduct the sale

of alcoholic beverages from 2 enforced beer tents, which will include local breweries at
the festival as part of fundraising for LMS and allowing Lock 34 to open their outside bar
for patrons to access.

LMS will submit a certificate of insurance with the City clerk naming the City of Lockport as

additional insured.

LMS requests that the Mayor has the authority to permit the use of the same space on other days
in the event that an event is rescheduled or added to the calendar as long as LMS provides the

City with the proper insurance paperwork.



LMS requests the Director of Streets and Parks to arrange to deliver refuse containers to the area

prior to the said dates.

LMS will adhere to any and all Executive Orders by the New York State Governor, and any and

all Local Laws and Regulations, with regard to social distancing and COVID-19 regulations
during the operation of these events.



Main Street between Cottage and Pine.



Main Street between Pine and Locust.



City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

Agenda Description:LOCkpOft Main Stfget, lnC.

Presented trGfage Platt Date Submittea: f | )l I 2024
Topic Area (Select Most Applicable Option):

Community Event

Budget Amendment
Contract Approval

Donation Acceptance

Grant Application / Award
Fund Utilization Request

Local Law Change

Community Development

Community Event

Engineering Process

Code and Planning

Other

{

Pledse provide to Clerk at least g_gs!sn!!e! !!gt prior to Council meeting. othetwise request will go to following meetlng.

Summary of Resolution:

This resolution is for the Lockport Community Farmers Market which will take place
beginning May 18th through October 19th,2024 on Canal Street and accompanying parking
lots.

Explanation of Attachments:

I have included a list of needs Lockport Main Street is requesting from the City of Lockport

Please include all backup correspondence, purchase order, quotes, meetinB minutes, emails, etc... lf any of this information is confidential and cannot
be released publically, please denote a check in this field: _

CI erk/Leg a I / F i n a n ce Ap p rov a I :

Notes:

Name: Date of Approval:



LMS requests the use of gana!-1$!rclt the pocket park. and the adjoining parking lot. the
extent to be determined by the cif.v. for the following dates and times:

Lockport Community Farmers Market (LCFM): Saturdays, May lst - November lst from
9amto2pm
LCFM Wednesdays: July 3rd - September 25th,l pm to 8 pm

o LMS requests to have access to the electricity available at the light posts, in addition to
the gazebo, and for the city to install the outdoor extension cords at each junction box
beginning May lst, 2023 through October 31st,2023 for use in all LMS and LCFM
events.

r Permission for vendors and restaurants to set up in the parking lot of Canal Street and

access electricity from the light post
o 4 Street barricades for closures on Saturday
r LMS requests to have the LCFM authorized to place yard signs in the city rights-of-way

for May through October, and A-frame directional signage at the intersections of Main
and Pine, Main and Cottage, Ontario and Church, and Ontario and Pine, during the open
hours of the market

o LMS requests the placement of two Lockport Community Farmers Market banners to be

hung on the gazebo on Canal Street beginning May 6th through October 28th and two
feather flag signs on Ontario Street during the open hours of the market

o LMS requests to be allowed to sell concessions such as bottles of water and merchandise
during all LMS and LCFM events on Canal Street beginning May 1st through November
1st

LMS will submit a certificate of insurance with the City clerk naming the City of Lockport as

additional insured.

LMS request that the Mayor has the authority to permit the use of the same space on other days
in the event that an event is rescheduled or added to the calendar as long as LMS provides the

City with the proper insurance paperwork.

LMS requests the Director of Streets and Parks to arrange to deliver refuse containers to the area

prior to the said dates.

LMS will adhere to any and all Executive Orders by the New York State Governor, and any and
all Local Laws and Regulations, with regard to social distancing and COVID-19 regulations
during the operation ofthese events.


